
 

 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

________________________________________________ 
   ) 
AMERICANS FOR PROSPERITY FOUNDATION ) 
1310 North Courthouse Road, Suite 700   ) 
Arlington, VA 22201,   ) 
   ) 

Plaintiff,   ) 
   ) 

v.    ) 
   ) 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE   ) 
1401 Constitution Avenue NW   ) 
Washington, D.C. 20230; and   ) 
   ) 
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF STANDARDS   ) 
AND TECHNOLOGY   ) 
100 Bureau Drive   ) 
Gaithersburg, MD 20899,   ) 
   ) 

Defendants.   ) 
________________________________________________) 
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From: postmaster@nistgov.onmicrosoft.com
To: charles.wasil@nist.gov; catherine.fletcher@nist.gov; foia@nist.gov
Subject: Relayed: FW: FOIA Request - NIST
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 10:23:36 AM
Attachments: FW FOIA Request - NIST.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
charles.wasil@nist.gov <mailto:charles.wasil@nist.gov> 
catherine.fletcher@nist.gov <mailto:catherine.fletcher@nist.gov> 
foia@nist.gov <mailto:foia@nist.gov> 
Subject: FW: FOIA Request - NIST
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